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Financial Highlights

For the year ended 31 December 2003

BHE-_ZZ=F+-A=+—HLFE

MBEEE

2003 2002
—BFE=F —TT-F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETT BT T
Turnover I 2,604,823 1,846,016
Cost of sales HE AR (1,461,851) (1,072,294)
Gross profit EH 1,142,972 773,722
Other operating income ot 8 R A 4,724 7,403
Selling expenses HEBMA (227,915) (175,065)
General and administrative expenses —REEEH (108,394) (96,731)
Research and development expenses, net MEIRERFTH (218,360) (186,980)
Factory relocation costs BEBBRX (5,835) (20,000)
Profit from operations KR T 587,192 302,349
Finance costs 7% & A (64) (168)
Profit before taxation B it Bl g A 587,128 302,181
Taxation B8 (51,255) (17,477)
Net profit for the year KE SR F 535,873 284,704
Dividends % 2. 461,414 382,696
Earnings per share — Basic BROHER — EK HKS$1.40 HK$0.75
#1407 B 0.757C
— Diluted -8B HKS$1.39 HK$0.74
#1397 B 0.747T

TURNOVER (HK$’000) NET PROFIT (HK$’000)

EBEHBBTO R BB T
1,890,869 3,989,130 1,560,227 1,846,016 2,604,823 330,150 1,080,183 231,246 284,704 535,873
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Chairman’s Statement
FERSE

We are pleased to report that ASM Pacific Technology Limited and its
subsidiaries (the “Group” or “ASM”) achieved turnover amounting
to HK$2,604,823,000 in the fiscal year ended 31 December 2003,
representing an increase of 41.1% as compared with
HK$1,846,016,000 for the previous year. The Group’s consolidated
net profit after tax for the year is HK$535,873,000 after deducting a
one-time restructuring cost of HK$5,835,000 due to relocation of
the Hong Kong leadframe plating operation to China; this is 88.2%
higher than the previous year’s net profit of HK$284,704,000.
Basic earnings per share for the year amounted to HK$1.40

(2002: HK$0.75).

An interim dividend of HK$0.36 (2002: HK$0.36) per share was
paid in August 2003. Having established a solid foundation in the
microelectronics market over the years, ASM intends to further its
organic growth path in the near term through enlarging its market
share with diversified, high performance products. There is no
short term need for major cash outlay and the Group has also
managed to generate positive cash flow from operations in
each of the past 15 years since its initial public offering (IPO) in
late 1988. In view of our strong liquidity and rising equity base,
the Board of Directors have decided to recommend a final dividend
of HK$0.84 (2002: HK$0.64) per share payable on or around

28 April 2004, making a total payment of HK$1.20

(2002: HK$1.00) per share for the year ended 31 December 2003.
This translates into a 77.9% dividend payout ratio for the
combined 2000-2003 periods and 86.1% on the current year profit;
it represents a prudent decision to return current excessive cash

52 Il R SR E 45 © ASM Pacific Technology Limited & £

MEAR ([EE]HIASM) REBEE-ZZE=F+=A
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BEENMMEBERT  EEEHEREERARE
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holdings to our shareholders while continuing to operate the Group “iE o
with the optimum shareholders’ funds.
TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION (HK$’000) ‘ .
i EEEE BE T 2002 2003
—ET-F ZHBE=E
45,384 53,228 71,148 76,557 175,238 175,931 213,680 222,378 293,096 346,325 415,053 516,805
35,119 42,167 68,799 115,476 134,316 108,530 98,951 138,085 228,090 168,100 274,826 433,557
Others Europe Japan USA  Hong Kong Thailand ~ Philippines  Singapore Malaysia Korea Mainland Taiwan
Hith BOM ZE:S E EH =E E=e3= o ERET B China al
FREI AR
1.8% 2.1% 2.7% 2.9% 6.7% 6.8% 8.2% 8.5% 11.3% 13.3% 15.9% 19.8%
1.9% 2.3% 3.7% 6.2% 7.3% 5.9% 5.3% 7.5% 12.4% 9.1% 14.9% 23.5%
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For most of the last three years, the semiconductor and assembly &
packaging equipment industries have been sailing under dismally
grey skies, the sunny days of year 2000 replaced by dark clouds with
little sign of a break and future prospects difficult to discern in the
gloom. The slow recovery eventually started in the 2nd quarter of
2002, although there were some stronger and weaker quarters along
the way. With the world’s economy improving and prolonged Iraq
war uncertainties removed, the growth of the semiconductor and its
assembly equipment industries has been very much in line with
industry analysts’ projections for 2003: the semiconductor industry
by 12 - 17% in revenues, unit volume by 15.8% according to SIA and
assembly & packaging equipment market by 25 - 32%.

In parallel with the improvement in stock markets since mid-2003,
the semiconductor and assembly equipment industries also showed
a markedly stronger 2nd half as compared with earlier in the year.
The strength of order inflows during the 4th quarter helped to
convince the industry that it was not just a bubble in the recovery
curve like the 2nd quarter. IC demands seem to be across the board
especially for the latest BGA and chip scale packages (CSP), while
fine pitch wire bonding and stacked die applications provide life to
the capacity-driven wire and die bonder businesses.

Amidst an overall tough business environment during the first nine
months and a sudden surge in demands for wire bonders in the 4th
quarter, ASM once again outperformed its industry peers and
maintained its number one position in the assembly & packaging
equipment industry. We achieved a Group turnover of US$334.5
million and net profit of HK$535.9 million, a growth of 41.1% and
88.2% respectively, with both Group turnover and net profit
representing the 2nd highest numbers in ASM’s corporate history.
Return on capital employed and on sales were 30.7% and 22.4%,
which are ASM’s 3rd and 2nd record-highs respectively. With an
exceptionally strong book-to-bill ratio for the last quarter, our ending
order backlog as of 31 December 2003 was US$119 million (US$35
million as of 31 December 2002).

TURNOVER BY PRODUCTS (HK$MILLION)
ERSEEEFEBREER)

RBA=F  FEHERZHLOEBETENTR
SERE - KE_ZTTFENEDERE - UK
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—tEE=+=-

E_TT Frpo REMGEL ARG - A58
ERBOERTHENRRATBER LY F
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i SIARHEZR

2003
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1,459.1 386.9
79% 21%
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

FEHE (&)

Fine pitch wire bonding and
stacked die applications
provide life to the capacity-
driven wire and die bonder
businesses.

IR IR 4R K Z B ' B R
R B B EE BE T B A R AR K
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(CONTINUED)

This result was largely due to the solid foundation laid over the years
by the diversification of our products and application markets,
efficient cost structure and successful introduction of new products
in the last five years enlarging our market share. In 2003, sales
attributable to our five largest customers combined were 36.9% of
the total, with only one customer exceeding 10%, clear evidence of
the success of our diversified market strategy. We also enjoyed a
wide geographical spread mirroring the investment climate of the
industry, with Taiwan being our largest (19.8%) market and followed
by Mainland China (15.9%). For the latter, shipments (US$53.3
million) were substantially (51.0%) higher than the preceding year
creating another new record for the territory.

The soft periods of the recent years provided valuable opportunities
for ASM to launch market assaults with our new, high performance
products and gain market share. Our current market share is the
largest in the industry, and building on this our equipment
business, which represented 83.1% of the Group’s turnover in
2003, grew 48.4% to US$278 million, achieving a higher growth
rate than all leading competitors. We enlarged the 2003 revenue
gap between ourselves and our closest competitor to 18.5% , wider
than the previous calendar year of 4.7% and the preceding twelve
months (2H/02 - 1H/03) of 14.1%. Such strong business
performance clearly reflects the endorsement of ASM’s products and
services by our valued customers, and distinguishes ASM from our
peers. In a similar standout result, ASM’s share price and market
capitalization have grown by over 125% during the 2003 twelve-
month period, reflecting the appreciation of our efforts by the

investment community.

Leadframe business, which accounts for 16.9% of the Group’s
turnover, grew 13.6% to US$56.5 million last year, higher than the
market growth of 8.2% according to SEMI. The relocation of our
stamped frames production to an integrated factory in Fu Yong,
China was successfully completed as planned. We can now
compete more aggressively, with space to double our output as and
when required and a cost-efficient structure: reduced personnel and
rental costs, shortened manufacturing lead time and minimal
work-in-progress. Apart from installing a new etching line in our
Singapore plant in the 4th quarter to enhance our QFN capacity and
fine pitch capability, we have decided to build a 280,000 sq.ft.
factory in Pasir Gudang, Johor Bahru, Malaysia to be ready in early
2005, principally to house our leadframe activities. In addition to
providing expansion space for our etched frame plating operation,
we also intend to add stamping production to this new facility later
in the year, to effectively address the stamped frame business in
the Malaysia and Singapore markets. Initial project cost of

US$12 million for the facility, plating lines and additional
production machineries have been included in our 2004 capital

investment plans.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

FEHE (&)

(CONTINUED)

While most of our competitors have been cutting headcounts and
projects to minimize their cash drain, ASM in contrast has
accelerated our technology and product developments. Last year
we actually increased our R&D expenses to HK$218.4 million

(2002: HK$187.0 million), representing 10.1% (2002:12.8%) of our
equipment sales. With a 35um fine pitch bond capability that is one
generation ahead of our competitors, ASM’s Eagle 60 gold wire
bonder out-performed its competitors in many benchmarking
exercises, enabling ASM to capture several new major IC accounts.
These include three top five American semiconductor companies for
their state-of-the-art BGA, TQFP, image sensor and copper wire
bonding applications, three leading subcons based in Singapore,
Hong Kong and China, and two U.S. integrated device manufacturers
(IDMs) all well-known in the semiconductor industry. With the
advent of 300 mm. wafer and stacked die packaging, our high
speed, innovative IC die bonder has been making steady inroads
into the market, enlarging its market share and installed base.

As evidenced by the initial orders received, exciting new products
such as our flip chip bonders and soft solder die attach have helped
opening up opportunities in new market segments we did not serve
in the past, thereby strengthening ASM’s leadership in the chip

attachment process.

While we have to deal with a much higher gold wire bonder
production run rate resembling that last experienced in year 2000,
increased work-in-progress due to our wider spectrum of new
products and the short order lead time demanded by today’s
customers, the enterprise resources planning (ERP) software widely
implemented within ASM worldwide in the recent years has proved
to be a valuable tool in streamlining our logistics and inventory
management. After two successive years of inventory reductions for
a total of HK$186.0 million in 2001 and 2002, we only need to
slightly (4.7%) raise our inventory by HK$23.7 million to HK$529.5
million in 2003, despite achieving an increased inventory turnover
of 5.03 times, much better than the previous years. Combining the
effect of the change in operating capital with earnings from
operations, we generated a free cash flow of HK$392.6 million
(2002: HK$358.8 million) during the year and a return on invested
capital of 39.7% (2002: 19.6%).

The Group’s shareholders’ funds increased slightly to
HK$1,915,502,000 as at 31 December 2003 (2002:
HK$1,756,072,000). As there were no long term borrowings,

gearing of the Group was zero, the same as for the past four years.

Although HK$383.3 million was paid as dividends and HK$160.5
million was spent in capital investments during the twelve-month
period, due to good control of working capital and strong positive
cash flow, cash on hand as of 31 December 2003 was slightly
increased to HK$513,078,000 (2002: HK$465,569,000). In fact,
majority of the capital investments were funded by the current year’s
depreciation of HK$153.5 million.
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Integrating several finishing
processes into one high
speed test handler helps
customers to address the
continuous cost-reduction
challenge.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

FEHE (&)

(CONTINUED)

There was no bank borrowing as of 31 December 2003. Current
ratio was 3.2. Account receivables are mostly from the 4th quarter
shipments and have been tightly monitored during the year,

resulting in 96.4 days sales outstanding.

The Group has minimal currency exposure as the majority of all sales
were denominated in US dollars. On the other hand, its
disbursements were mainly in US dollars, Hong Kong dollars,
Singapore dollars and Renminbi. The limited yen-based receivables

were offset by some accounts payables in yen to Japanese vendors.

The Group adopts a competitive remuneration package for its
employees. Aside from salary payments, other benefits include
contributions to provident fund schemes and medical subsidies.

In addition, based on the Group’s financial results and individual
performance, discretionary bonus and bonus shares may be granted
to eligible staff. In general, salary review is conducted annually. The
Group is committed to continue its rigorous staff development and

training programs.

As at 31 December 2003, the total headcount of the Group
worldwide was approximately 6,200 people.

Allowing for an improving US economy in an election year, a stronger
spending outlook from consumers and the continuing penetration
by semiconductor content into new end markets, most industry
analysts such as Dataquests, VLSI Research, SIA, IC Insights,
Semico, iSuppli and WSTS currently predict a strong 20+% (Range
17 - 29%) growth for the semiconductor industry in 2004, to be
followed by moderate growths in 2005 and 2006. IC unit volume is
expected to rise 13.2% according to In-Stat. Chip scale packages
like QFN and stacked packages have been designed into the latest
generation of wireless communication and hand held products, and
are thus expected to have accelerated growth.

For the assembly equipment market, most pundits (Dataquest,
SEMI, VLSI) have projected very optimistic 38 - 40% growth for
2004 and further strong double-digit increase (20 - 35%) for 2005.
While the memory of the past 2 - 3 depressed years remains fresh,
sceptics may consider such projection too ambitious. Fortunately
the stock market has turned more positive towards high tech
companies in the recent months. Hopefully money will become more
accessible to fund the capital expenditure of our customers, resulting
in a lucrative assembly equipment market in a bumper year 2004.

10 | ASM ANNUAL REPORT 2003
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We retained our industry’s top
position and enlarged the

2003 revenue gap between b
ourselves and our closest by
competitor to 18.5%. '
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

FEHE (&)

(CONTINUED)

On the ASM front, we have been aggressively adding parts-
fabrication machines to boost output and contain our equipment
delivery lead time well within customer-acceptable limits. Recently
we have also taken up additional 28,000 sq.ft. and 20,000 sq.ft.
floor spaces in our Hong Kong and China plants. We have also
simultaneously beefed up our sales and service, production and
product development staffs to cope with the increasing order
backlog, which has gone back to the year 2000 level. Together with
our Malaysian leadframe project, investments to upgrade our
leadframe manufacturing, R&D capabilities and information
technology infrastructure, capital investment planned for 2004 is
HK$250 million.

To reinforce our strategic partnerships with key customers, we
support them with different packaging solutions using ASM
equipment and leadframes, such as: stacked die, image sensor
assembly, high brightness LED, power devices bonded with copper
wires, QFN packaging, etc. Combining our process knowledge in
die bonding, flip chip, wire bonding, encapsulation and leadframe
design, ASM’s solution selling strategy markedly differentiates us
from all our competitors and has proven time after time to unlock
the doors of customers not accessible by a standalone product

field evaluation.

By continuously offering customers improved added value
propositions based on our equipment products to satisfy their
changing needs, ASM can maintain its industry leadership
position. Our customers are facing numerous tough challenges.
Advanced wafer fabrication presents low k dialectric, finer line
width and copper interconnect problems. Demands in
miniaturization, speed and electrical device performance need to
be addressed by stacked die, flip chip and wafer level packages.
Coupled with state-of-the-art line width, 300mm wafers
significantly reduce the die cost per assembled IC, making IC
assembly the relatively more expensive process. Driven by market
forces to continuously offer reduced prices in electronic goods, our
customers are faced with huge pressures to reduce costs while still
needing to invest in the new generation of bonding equipment to
assemble these advanced packages.

Innovative solutions are called for, and so ASM has developed and
mapped out a portfolio of die, wire and flip chip bonder products
geared for different die sizes, attachment processes, pad pitch
requirements and cost objectives. New series of IC die and wire
bonders with significant productivity enhancement are scheduled to
be launched this year, and these will solidify our leadership position
in the die attachment and wire bonding markets.
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(CONTINUED)

In pursuance of our customer intimacy strategy, we are concurrently
developing a number of solutions for attaching lenses to image
sensors, adopting flip chip thermosonic processes to assemble
bright LEDs, bonding 4-6 mil copper wire to replace thicker
aluminium wires in power packages, and integrating several
processes into one wafer level or test handler. Providing what our
customers want in niche applications helps further cement the
business relationship, leading to opportunities in other mainstream
products.

With the business foundation laid over the years by our diversified
products serving different application markets, market leadership in
die and wire bonders generating capacity-related business in boom
times, process and enabling technologies resulting in a stream of
exciting new products, and vertical integration in product design
and manufacturing achieving the most competitive cost structure,
ASM is well-positioned to benefit from the current thriving market

environment and future challenges.

Last year | promised that we were fully prepared to take aggressive
advantage of the coming market recovery and extend our lead over
our competitors: we did and that has happened. The fact that my
prediction came true was due to the ongoing efforts and dedication
of the many men and women who are employed by ASM, and on
behalf of the Board | would again like to place on record our
appreciation of their performance during the past year. We may
make machines, but our company is made by people, and our

results show we have some of the best.

| also said last year that we had no intention of resting on our
laurels, and that holds true now: in the coming year we will be
pushing even harder to achieve better solutions for our clients and
to take the ASM quality message to every corner of the market.

We have the products, we have the capabilities and most important

of all, we have the people.

Arthur H. del Prado
Chairman
24 February 2004
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The consolidation of all
stamped frame production
activities into an integrated
factory in Fu Yong, China,
creates a cost-efficient
structure and room to easily
double output.

SERMAEREBERLE

THREFRFPEEKNES
= AWE - EZEARANY R
RIZRBIA R B RIEES -

15 | ASM ANNUAL REPORT 2003

¥ e
B e R e



16

Management Review

E AN ]

Recovery during the first nine months of 2003 was gradual and
most industry participants only experienced an easier ride in the
4th quarter. Our consistent gain in market share during the past five
years, especially in respect of our IC wire bonders, translated into
outstanding growth for ASM in both turnover and profit in 2003 as
the semiconductor industry re-equipped. This result was only
possible by virtue of our ability to rapidly ramp up production when
demand eventuated, quickly responding to customer requirements
for short delivery lead times. Our sales revenue and bottom line
were the second highest in ASM’s corporate history, only exceeded

by the exceptional year of 2000.

With our 2nd half turnover exceeding the first six months by 41.8%
and our order backlog as of 31 December 2003 increased to
US$119 million, order inflows clearly have been much stronger in
recent months and substantiate the prevailing view of a solid
industry recovery. In fact, most industry analysts have predicted
strong double-digit growth for the semiconductor (20+ %) and the
assembly and packaging equipment (38 - 40%) industries in 2004.
In dealing with the output challenges of the current year we have
already been busy adding staff, floor space and production
machines to contain our equipment lead time within customer-
acceptable parameters, and it is clear that these processes will need

to continue as market demands increase.

Fortunately, we have more abundant financial and human resources
than our competitors, and can leverage this advantage to enhance
our customer focus, reinforcing our strategic partnership with major
clients in this upcoming period of technology driven growth.
Providing packaging solutions using ASM equipment and
leadframes has repeatedly proved effective in unlocking the doors of
customers not accessible by a standalone product field evaluation.
By combining our process knowledge in die attachment, flip chip,
wire bonding, encapsulation, unit singulation and leadframe design,
ASM’s innovative, integrated solutions to customers’ production
needs will continue be our most powerful weapon in the fight for
increased market share.
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Providing packaging solutions
using ASM equipment and
leadframes has repeatedly proved
effective in unlocking the doors
of potential customers.
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Taking just three months to
achieve a wire bonder output
level similar to the year 2000,
helped to boost annual
revenue.
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Management Review (continued)
XEEREE (E)

Equipment Division

In a year when the assembly equipment industry resumed its growth
after a prolonged downturn and pundits estimated a growth rate of
25-32%, ASM once again outperformed all its industry peers in
turnover and revenue change. Building on our industry-largest
market share, our equipment business grew 48.4% to US$278 million,
representing 83.1% of the Group’s turnover in 2003 and the second
highest in our corporate history. We maintained the number one
position in the assembly and packaging equipment industry we
have held since 2002, widening the revenue gap between us and
our closest competitor to 18.5%. The rapid increase in this figure
over the last twelve months from a 4.7% margin in 2002 clearly

reflects ASM’s growing market share.

Both our wire and die bonders achieved wonderful results. With a
35um fine pitch bond capability that is one generation ahead of our
competitors, ASM’s Eagle 60 gold wire bonder outperformed its
competition in many field evaluations, enabling us to capture
several major new IC accounts, all well-known in the semiconductor
industry. These include three top-five American semiconductor
companies, three leading subcons and two U.S. integrated device
manufacturers (IDMs). At the same time we managed to rapidly
ramp up output when demands grew strongly in the 4th quarter,
taking just three months to achieve a peak level output similar to the
year 2000, giving a major boost to annual revenue. Likewise, our
innovative, high speed IC and discrete bonders have been steadily
gaining ground with their abilities to handle very small and thin die,

stacked die and particle-controlled image sensor applications.

In another innovative response to customers’ advanced packaging
needs and cost-down pressure, ASM has developed and mapped
out a portfolio of die, wire and flip chip bonder products geared for
different die sizes, attachment processes, pad pitch requirements
and cost objectives. New series of IC die and wire bonders with
significant productivity enhancement are scheduled to be launched

this year, further solidifying our leadership position in the industry.
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ASM has over 550 research and
development staff in our R&D
centers based in Hong Kong and
Singapore.
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(CONTINUED)

Leadframe Division

With SEMI estimating the leadframe market as a whole to have
grown 8.2% in 2003, ASM raced away from the field to increase its
turnover by 13.6%, achieving US$56.5 million leadframe revenue
representing 16.9% of the Group’s total sales.

ASM management has made several strategic decisions in the last
two years to address long-term competitiveness in the leadframe
business. The consolidation of all stamped frame production
activities into an integrated factory in Fu Yong, China, creates a
cost-efficient structure - reduced personnel and rental costs,
shortened manufacturing lead time and minimal work-in-progress -
as well as providing room to easily double output. Similarly, our
new Malaysian plant, when ready, will sharpen our edge in the
etched frame business. In due course we expect the stamped
frames produced locally in the Malaysian plant to carve out new
markets in Malaysia and Singapore. Concurrently we are broadening
our product offerings with fine pitch, high leadcount TQFP and power
leadframes, making investments in a selective nickel plating line

and precision tooling fabrication.

With improved thermal dissipation, smaller form factor and the
potential to be a lower cost package than those in the market today,
QFN show major potential and have been designed into the latest
generation of wireless products. Demand is rising rapidly and ASM
aims to maintain our strong foothold in this area by continuing to
leverage on ASM equipment expertise to offer our customers total
packaging solutions. In addition, as industry migrates to lead-free
electronics products, we will further our development efforts and

production capacity of palladium-plated leadframes.

With the consolidation of our stamped leadframe manufacturing in
one plant at Fu Yong, China, more than 45,000 sq.ft. of space
became available in our Sha Tou Jiao, Shenzhen plant. Since then
we have redeployed the area for equipment manufacturing, and
added another 20,000 sq.ft. facility to house newly acquired parts-
fabrication machinery. To support the abrupt ramp-up of output
since the 4th quarter, we have rapidly increased our production
manpower and made further investments in CNC machines. As a
result, capital investments in 2003 amounted to HK$160.5 million,

in line with our original budget.

Even though the space for expansion has become limited on our
Singapore plant leadframe manufacturing floor and the business is
competitive, we deem it prudent to install additional production
capacity for QFN (etched) leadframes.
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Management Review (continued)
XEE R (E)

In addition to providing expansion space for our etched frame
plating and post-plating operations, we also intend to leverage on
the proximity advantage to cultivate the stamped frame business in
the Malaysia and Singapore markets. For this reason we have
decided to build a 280,000 sq.ft. factory in Pasir Gudang, Johor
Bahru, Malaysia to be ready for production in early 2005. The initial
project cost of US$12 million for the building and a few plating lines
have been included in our 2004 capital budget.

To cope with current increased business levels and adopting a
more aggressive stance than in recent years, we have budgeted
HK$250 million for capacity and plant development in 2004. This
will provide new analytical equipment, hardware and software to
support R&D, logistics and information systems, stamping presses
and dies, CNC machinery for producing parts for our hot equipment
products, and in addition fund the much enlarged Malaysian plant

under construction at the present time.

In the equipment industry, companies compete not only on current
product offerings but also in innovation rate and time-to-market of
new and better products. Supported by over 550 Research and
Development staff in our R&D centers based in Hong Kong and
Singapore, ASM has an outstanding track record of delivering new
generations of products every 2-3 years. In addition, we have
significantly widened our product portfolio in recent times making
market inroads in the flip chip bonding, soft solder attachment and
test handler areas. To ensure the long term success of the Company,
we have long been committed to spending 10% of our equipment
sales on research and development. In 2003, our gross R&D
expenditure increased by 16.8% to HK$218.4 million, representing
10.1% of our equipment sales and in line with our R&D funding
guidelines.
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Concurrently we are broadening
our product offerings with fine
pitch, high leadcount TQFP and
power leadframes.

EERTFERMERL - St
ENTQFP K EIR S R IE R IE K
EmR e

RREERN  AEXEETELUNBRAERET T
NEIFERMFERMRRERNEHBR KD
T EFEBRFMEMRERLARIFTATRHER
BFREINIET  ASMEB - E==FFHEHHT—K
MWEM REHFB KK - I HMREEKNE
BEERRY  EFEBSRE  TEHEZERAA
BEBEDS - BRERIAEBRBIRENKD -
BM—ESHEERBUANBD Z TRAHFRE
BR-N_FT=F KENAFEERFAEM
BAZTARENEZEBE BTN NEN+ET
HHERBERABS 2 TE—  HEEBENIEFEIES
GERS I



21

\

Our equipment business grew
48.4% to US$278 million,
achieving a higher growth rate
than all leading competitors.
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Management Review (continued)
XEE R (E)

(CONTINUED)

Driven by the electronics industry’s continuous drive for greater
miniaturization, improved speed, more efficient electrical and
thermal performances as well as cost reduction objectives, device
manufacturers demand their equipment suppliers constantly push
the technology envelope to find process solutions for their advanced
packages such as ultra fine pitch BGA, QFN, stacked die and flip
chip. To cement our business relationship with major customers
and to win over new strategic clients, we have provided them with
continuous process enhancements in wire looping control,
packaging development support (such as using copper wire for
bonding), and factory automation solutions for process integration
and small lot production. Together with our in-house technology
development teams focusing on advancing ASM’s enabling
technologies such as motion control, vision systems, optics,
materials and reliability, our product development teams are
chartered to design higher performance products without a
corresponding cost increment in each new generation, so that

ASM can share the benefits with our customers.

Apart from coming up with the now standard work-horse in die and
wire bonding, in recent years we have developed several first
generation processing equipment models to offer our packaging
solutions; gold and copper stud bumping, eutectic solder and
thermosonic flip chip, soft solder attachment, thick copper wire
bonding, reel to reel encapsulation and solder ball placement are
just some of the processes available. However, with customers’
demands for advanced packages and cost reduction showing no
signs of abating, our product development roadmap contains new
and significantly higher throughput die bonder, aluminum and gold
wire bonders, as well as an integrated test handler, all scheduled to
be launched later this year. For better line balancing of the high
density matrix frames, we have also prepared an innovative, lower
cost and smaller footprint molding system.
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To ensure the long-term success
of the Company, we have long
been committed to spending
10% of our equipment sales

on R&D.
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(CONTINUED)

In addition to providing unrivalled mainline solutions, we believe in
catering for our customers’ niche applications. To this end we offer

a range of equipment that provides cost-effective solutions to
customer needs, and are continually adding new capabilities.

A lens holder assembly machine for image sensors is currently under

development, and a wafer level package handling system and

management software are in the pipeline.
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Exciting new products such as
our flip chip bonders have
helped to open up new
market segments we did not
serve in the past.
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Management Review (continued)
XEE R (E)

In spite of the semiconductor equipment industry just exiting from
the most severe downturn in its history, ASM remained healthily
profitable and expanded its turnover 41.1% to US$334.5 million.
ASM’s strong financial position is the result of our consistently
profitable and cash generating business performance in past years,
as well as our conservative fiscal policy, prudent investment
planning and strict liquidity control.

Although now having a wider spectrum of products, after two
successive years of inventory reductions totalling HK$186.0 million
in 2001 and 2002, we only need to slightly (4.7%) raise our
inventory by HK$23.7 million to HK$529.5 million in 2003, despite
achieving an increased inventory turnover of 5.03 times, much
better than the previous years. As such, we generated a free
cashflow of HK$392.6 million and a return on invested capital of
39.7% in 2003.

Notwithstanding that HK$383.3 million was paid as dividends and
HK$160.5 million was spent in capital investments during the
twelve-month period, cash on hand as of 31 December 2003 was
increased to HK$513,078,000 (2002: HK$465,569,000), with the
majority of the capital investments being funded by the current

year’s depreciation of HK$153.5 million.

With no bank borrowing either for short or long term, ASM achieved
an all bank debt to equity ratio of zero and no gearing for the Group,
the same situation for the latter as in the past four years. The
Group’s shareholders’ funds increased 9% to HK$1,915,502,000
as of 31 December 2003 (2002: HK$1,756,072,000).

Due to a significant drop in interest rates in the recent years, net
interest income only amounted to HK$3.9 million for the year.
Receivables are mostly from the 4th quarter shipments and have
been tightly monitored during the year, resulting in 96.4 days sales
outstanding. Management has closely scrutinized all receivable
accounts and concluded that bad debt exposure, if any, is
immaterial and well covered by provisions made in conformity with
the Company’s policy. With our rigorous monitoring of current
assets and current liabilities, current ratio stood comfortably at
3.20. Due to the strengths of order inflows in the 4th quarter,
order backlog was significantly raised to US$119 million as of

31 December 2003, a level comparable to year 2000 period.

Having established a solid foundation in the microelectronics
market, the Group intends to further its organic growth strategy in
the near term. With no short term need for major cash outlay and in
view of our strong liquidity and rising equity base, we aim to
continue our policy of operating the Group with the optimum
shareholder fund and returning any excessive cash holdings to our
shareholders. The strong financial position of the Company should
allow ASM to fund the capital investments and rising working capital

requirements to sustain leadership position in its industry.
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Our sales revenue and
bottom line were the
second highest in ASM’s
corporate history.
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Directors’ Report
BEFEHRE

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended

31 December 2003.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Its principal
subsidiaries are engaged in the design, manufacture and marketing
of machines, tools and materials used in the semiconductor

industry.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.84 (2002: HK$0.64) per share, which together with the interim
dividend of HK$0.36 (2002: HK$0.36) per share paid during the
year, makes a total dividend for the year of HK$1.20 (2002:
HK$1.00) per share.

Details of the results of the Group and appropriations of the
Company are set out in the consolidated income statement on

page 33 and the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

During the year, the Group continued to expand its manufacturing
facilities. The Group acquired plant and machinery for
approximately HK$101 million and invested approximately
HK$59 million on upgrading the manufacturing, support and
other facilities.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December
2003 are set out in note 17 to the financial statements.

On 15 December 2003, 1,686,500 shares were issued for cash at
par to certain employees pursuant to their entitlements under the

Company’s Employee Share Incentive Scheme.
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The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of

this report were:

Executive Directors:

Arthur H. del Prado, Chairman

Lam See Pong, Patrick, Managing Director
Fung Shu Kan, Alan

Independent non-executive Directors:
Orasa Livasiri
Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek

In accordance with Article 113 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Orasa Livasiri retires and, being eligible, offer herself

for re-election.

The term of office for each non-executive Director is the period up to
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Articles of
Association.

Biographical details of Directors as at the date of this report are:

Arthur H. del Prado is the Chairman of the Company and President,
Chief Executive Officer and founder of ASM International N.V. (“ASM
International”) the holding company of the Company. He is also a
director of certain subsidiaries of ASM International. Mr. del Prado
currently serves on the Board of several companies, civic and non
profit organizations, among which the MEDEA+ Board, the “Micro
Electronics Development for European Applications” project. Arthur
H. del Prado was formerly a member of the Board of Directors of:
Océ van der Grinten Nederland N.V., Manufacturer of Copiers and
Printers; G.T.l. Holding N.V., an Electronic Equipment and
Installations company; Delft Instruments N.V., a Manufacturer of
High-Technology Industrial and Defence Products; Breevast N.V.,
Project Development and Management; Dujat, Dutch & Japanese
Trade Federation and ABN-AMRO Bank, Advisory Counsel.

Lam See Pong, Patrick, Executive Director, aged 55, is the Managing
Director of the Company. Mr. Lam is also the Vice President of Asian
Operations of ASM International and director of certain subsidiaries
of ASM International. He has a Bachelor of Science degree in
Electrical Engineering from the University of Manitoba, Canada, a
Diploma in Management Studies from the University of Hong Kong,
and a Master degree in Business Administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He has over 30 years of experience in
computer and semiconductor industry. He joined the Group in 1975

and was responsible for founding ASM’s operation in Hong Kong.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
EFEHRE (B)

(CONTINUED)

Fung Shu Kan, Alan, Executive Director, aged 53, is the Financial
Director of the Group in charge of financial planning and control. He
obtained his Diploma and Master degree in Business Administration
from Hong Kong Polytechnic and the University of East Asia
respectively. He joined the Group in 1978 and before that he had
worked for two multinational semiconductor companies for over

10 years.

Orasa Livasiri, Independent Non-executive Director, aged 48, was
appointed to the Board as an Independent non-executive Director in
1994. Sheis a solicitor in private practice and is a partner of
Messrs. Ng, Lie, Lai & Chan.

Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek, Independent non-executive Director,
aged 65, was appointed to the Board as an Independent non-
executive Directorin 1994. He had been a partner in the law firm of
Stibbe in Amsterdam since 1969. He has also been a part-time
professor of corporate law at the Free University of Amsterdam since
1991 until September 1999. He is a member of the Committee for
Company Law of the Dutch Ministry of Justice. From 1981 to 1984
he was President of the Netherlands Bar Association. He serves
amongst other on the supervisory boards of ASM International,
Ballast Nedam N.V., Buhrmann N.V., the Robeco group of companies

and Euronext N.V., as an independent non-executive member.

The Group has an Employee Share Incentive Scheme (the “Scheme”)
which is for the benefit of the Group’s employees and members of
management and has a life of 10 years starting from December
1989. On 25 June 1999, at an extraordinary general meeting of the
Company, the shareholders approved to extend the period of the
Scheme for a further term of 10 years up to 23 March 2010 and
allow up to 5% of the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time, excluding any shares of the Company subscribed for or
purchased pursuant to the Scheme since 23 March 1990, to be
subscribed for or purchased pursuant to the Scheme during the
extended period.

On 18 February 2003, the Directors resolved to contribute
HK$180,000 to the Scheme, enabling the trustees of the Scheme to
subscribe for a total of 1,800,000 shares in the Company for the
benefit of employees and members of the management of the Group
in respect of their services for the year ended 31 December 2002
upon expiration of the defined qualification period. 205,000 of
these shares entitlements were allocated to certain Directors.

On 24 February 2004, the Directors resolved to contribute
HK$180,000 to the Scheme enabling the trustees of the Scheme to
subscribe for a total of 1,800,000 shares in the Company for the
benefit of employees and members of the management of the Group
in respect of their services for the year ended 31 December 2003
upon the expiration of a defined qualification period. 205,000 of
the share entitlements have been allocated to certain Directors.
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Details of the interests of the Directors and chief executives of the R-BEE=F+-_A=+—H REBFHFEHE

Company and their associates in the share capital of the Company &0 CTREBRIEPI ] ) 5535216 BE T HBEF M E L B FT
and its associated corporations as at 31 December 2003 as REE ABRB LT AR ERETESRHNRETA
recorded in the register by the Company pursuant to Section 352 BARARBIRBEBHERSMBR AR (THRZAT])
of the Securities and Future Ordinance (the “SFO”), or as otherwise BH ARBEFRITBEFAREBREARKRD
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Ak R EBEENFARERNERNT

Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies were as

follows:

Percentage of

Number of shareholding in

Name of director Capacity shares held the Company
EREA 15 F¥s AR 1n g% VN
A fRIEE DL

Arthur H. del Prado Arthur H. del Prado (Note 1) (GE) 207,427,500 53.87%

Lam See Pong, Patrick (Note 2) MRATEE (I 5E2) Beneficial owner E=EFEA 2,970,000 0.77%

Fung Shu Kan, Alan ISR Beneficial owner BERFEA 311,000 0.08%

Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek (Note 3) Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek (Fff7¥3) Beneficial owner BmiFAA 1,370,000 0.36%

Note: BT -

1. Asat 31 December 2003, Arthur H. del Prado, member of his 1TRZZEZTE=F+=H=+—H - Arthur H. del
immediate family and a foundation controlled by him together Prado + H B Z K ik & — & &3 Arthur H. del Prado
held about 22.88% of the issued share capital of ASM Pz 5| 2 B 4 £ 355 ASM International & % 77 J% Zx
International. A wholly-owned subsidiary of ASM International, HESZ_+#N AN - R=ZET=F+=A
Advanced Semiconductor Materials (Netherlands Antilles) N.V. =+ —[ » ASM International” & & [t & 2 7
holds 207,427,500 shares of the Company as at 31 December Advanced Semiconductor Materials (Netherlands
2003. Arthur H. del Prado is deemed or taken to be interested in Antilles) N.V. ¥ 75 207,427 50008 A< 22 5] 3 15
the 207,427,500 shares. ASM International also holds the fixed- Arthur H. del Prado] 18 /5 4 3% 207,427, 5000%
rate participating shares of ASM Assembly Automation Limited R {7 = 4 2% o ASM International 7T 7 5 i & &
and ASM Assembly Materials Limited which are wholly-owned S ERATIR AR L EEYHREERAT Y

subsidiaries of the Company. These shares carry no voting

DEEEMERMD  MZWERRHR/AAG
ZEEAWBRTE c ZERMDITZBREZEFR
MEEZEDRZ &N TERAREREZE
2. Asat 31 December 2003, Lam See Pong, Patrick beneficially EEERZER -

owns 395,300 shares of ASM International.

rights, no rights to participate in a distribution of profits, and
very limited rights on a return of capital.

CRIBE=F+_A=+—H MOEERHHA
3. Asat 31 December 2003, Paulus Cornelis van den Hoek 395,3000% ASM International i 5

beneficially owns 300,000 shares of ASM International. ‘
3R -EZ=%+=-F=+—H - Paulus Cornelis

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares in van den Hoek Z 25 # 7 300,000% ASM International
subsidiaries held by the Directors in trust for the Company or its BB o

subsidiaries, as at 31 December 2003, none of the Directors or chief

executives of the Company nor their associates had any interest or PR BT EE E RARAE $ REREEANRAR
short position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the ARAMBARFERBARE T 2BERMDIN
Company or any of its associated corporations. RZFZ=FF+-_A=1+—RB KRAREHFHTK

AN BB AR AR R R E AL A AR RE B A
Bty - HEARMHAESEBESTAERIAR -
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Directors’ Report (continued)
EFEHRE (B

Other than those rights described under the Employee Share
Incentive Scheme, none of the Directors or chief executives or their
spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe
for shares of the Company, or had exercised any such right during
the year; and at no time during the year was the Company, any of its
holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries a party to
any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.

As at 31 December 2003, the following persons (other than a
Director or chief executive of the Company) had interests in the
share capital of the Company as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

Name of shareholders

PR 18

ASM International ASM International

Advanced Semiconductor Materials
(Netherlands Antilles) N.V.

Advanced Semiconductor Materials
(Netherlands Antilles) N.V.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2003, according to the
register of interests required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO, there was no person who had any interest or
short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company.

During the year, the Group had certain transactions with the ASM
International group of companies, details of which are set out in

note 29 to the financial statements.

Independent non-executive Directors of the Company have reviewed
the connected transactions and confirmed that they have been
entered into by the Group in the ordinary and usual course of
business on normal commercial terms and are fair and reasonable

as far as the shareholders are concerned.

Arthur H. del Prado has interest in ASM International as disclosed in

“Directors’ interests in shares” above.

Save as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which the
Company, any of its holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the

end of the year or at any time during the year.
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No Director of the Company has a service contract with any company
in the Group which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory

compensation).

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of shares of the
Company by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association although there are no restrictions against

such rights under the laws in the Cayman Islands.

The aggregate sales attributable to the largest customer and five
largest customers of the Group were 17% and 37% respectively of

the Group’s turnover for the year under review.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company
share capital) has any interest in the five largest customers of the
Group.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers of
the Group were less than 30% of the Group’s purchases for the year

under review.

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
amounting to approximately HK$158,000.

Details of a significant post balance sheet event are set out in note

28 to the financial statements.

The Company has complied with the Code of Best Practice as set out
in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange throughout the year ended 31 December 2003.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the board
Lam See Pong, Patrick
Director

24 February 2004
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Auditors’ Report
BB &

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 33 to 69 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

The Company’s Directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied

consistently.

Itis our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes
an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by
the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances
of the Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31 December
2003 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 February 2004
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For the year ended 31 December 2003

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other operating income

Selling expenses

General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses, net

Factory relocation costs

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Net profit for the year

Dividends

Earnings per share

— Basic

— Diluted

ASM ANNUAL REPORT 2003

Consolidated Income Statement

HE-_TT=F+-A=+—HILFE
Notes
B 5

EEE 4

EH

E e e

HEEH

—REEEA

R RERFT 6

BB BB 7

#E A 8

B 758 A 12

B 758 A1 e )

g 13

NEEFmF

&2 14

R 15

— &K

— #8

/.VT = 1/52

2003
—EE=HF
HK$’000
BETT

2,604,823

(1,461,851)

1,142,972
4,724
(227,915)
(108,394)
(218,360)

(5,835)

587,192

(64)

587,128

(51,255)

535,873

461,414

HKS$1.40
1 405T

HKS$1.39
##1.395T

2 R %

2002

—EE-F

HK$°000
BETT
1,846,016

(1,072,294)

773,722

7,403
(175,065)
(96,731)
(186,980)

(20,000)

302,349

(168)

302,181

17,477)

284,704

382,696

HK$0.75
BH0.757C

HK$0.74
BH0.747T



Consolidated Balance Sheet

GEBEERER

At 31 December 2003

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and other receivables

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Taxation

Short-term bank loan

Net current assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Dividend reserve
Other reserves

Shareholders’ funds

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

The financial statements on pages 33 to 69
were approved and authorised for issue by
the Board of Directors on 24 February 2004
and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur H. del Prado

Director

Lam See Pong, Patrick
Director
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Arthur H. del Prado

5%
A B B

2003
—EE=HF
HK$’000
BETT

696,652

2,353

699,005

529,542
740,250
513,078

1,782,870

486,634
70,512

557,146

1,225,724

1,924,729

38,502
323,415
1,553,585

1,915,502

9,227

1,924,729

2002
—EE-F

HK$’000
BT T

709,103

1,669

710,772

505,803
441,136
465,569

1,412,508

315,797
37,725
3,482
357,004
1,055,504
1,766,276
38,333

245,332
1,472,407

1,756,072

10,204

1,766,276



At 31 December 2003

Non-current assets

Interest in subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Short-term bank loan

Net current assets

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Dividend reserve
Other reserves

Shareholders’ funds

Arthur H. del Prado
Director

Lam See Pong, Patrick
Director
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Arthur H. del Prado
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Balance Sheet

P (==
BEEBEX
Notes 2003 2002
Wi —EEzx -zTz= -4
HKS’000 HK$’000

EETR BETT

17 395,182 395,365
654 863

781,846 695,808

290,576 288,789

1,073,076 985,460

592 915

109,808 241,548

- 3,482

110,400 245,945

962,676 739,515

1,357,858 1,134,880

21 38,502 38,333
323,415 245,332

23 995,941 851,215
1,357,858 1,134,880



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RREREE 2 FEHEK

For the year ended 31 December 2003 HE-_TT=F+-_A=+—HILtFE
Share Share Capital Exchange Accumulated
capital  premium reserve reserve profits
AR BRAEE BEAXAFEE EBELFEE RELEN
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BETRX AETT BET BET
At 1 January 2002 RZTE_F
—A—H 38,157 126,528 70,944 | (102,974) 1,452,189
Exchange differences BRE BB AN
on translation of EIENAMB
financial statements of WMERMELEZ
operations outside Hong EREER
Kong and gains not A W=
recognised in the wERAR
consolidated income THRZ
statement W 2= — — — 23,712 -
Shares issued under B i% & B iR 17
the Employee Share SR I B
Incentive Scheme 72 Hm 176 — — — —
Net profit for the year REFEFEF - — — — | 284,704
Interim dividend declared & {5 /F 2B % & - — - — | (137,364)
Final dividend proposed BERERE — — — — | (245,332)
Dividends paid BRI B — — — — —
At 31 December 2002 MR_ZBT_F
and 1 January 2003 +—-A=+—8
2T =F
—H—H 38,333 126,528 70,944 (79,262) 1,354,197
Exchange differences BE BB AN
on translation of BB N B B S
financial statements of WMERESZ
operations outside Hong EHEBEK
Kong and gains not e s
recognised in the WEAR
consolidated income T e R
statement Ik — — — 6,719 —
Shares issued under RIEEES RN
the Employee Share IR
Incentive Scheme T2, 169 - - — —
Net profit for the year NG F 5 A — — - — | 535,873
Interim dividend declared & {5 ff ER % &, — — — — | (137,999)
Final dividend proposed BERERE — — — — | (323,415)
Dividends paid BRI B - - - - -
At 31 December 2003 RZZTET=
+=—A=+—H 38,502 126,528 70,944 (72,543) 1,428,656
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Dividend
reserve Total
BB R
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETFT BETT
244,203 11,829,047
— 23,712
— 176
- 284,704
137,364 —
245,332 —
(381,567) | (381,567)
245,332 1,756,072
— 6,719
— 169
— 535,873
137,999 —
323,415 —
(383,331) | (383,331)

323,415 1,915,502



For the year ended 31 December 2003

Operating activities
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:
Depreciation

Impairment loss on property, plant
and equipment

Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Interest income

Interest expense

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase in trade and
other receivables

Increase in trade and
other payables

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
on inter-company balances

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid

Interest paid

Net cash from operating activities

Investing activities
Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Dividends paid

Repayment of bank loans

New bank loans raised

Net cash used in financing activities
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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2003

—BE=F

HK$’000
EETR

587,128

153,465

25,459
(3,934)
64

762,182
(19,832)

(293,815)
169,238
(8,951)

608,822
(19,971)
(64)

588,787

3,934

475
(160,513)

(156,104)

169
(383,331)
(3,482)

(386,644)

RERE XK

2002
—EE-F

HK$°000
BT T

302,181

156,379

4,488

133
(6,520)
168

456,829
119,225

(112,885)

38,032

(3,236)

497,965
(12,554)
(168)

485,243

6,520

31
(100,782)

(94,231)
176
(381,567)
(28,468)

3,482

(406,377)



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)

HEREREZE* (&

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents RERBEE&EHE M GRE)
Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of the year FMZHERBAEEE
Effect of foreign exchange rate

changes IpEEREES Y
Cash and cash equivalents at

end of the year, represented FRZEBSRESEHE

by bank balances and cash BIRITHEGRRRS
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2003
—EET=H
HKS$’000
EETT

46,039

465,569

1,470

513,078

2002
—EEF

HK$°000
AT

(15,365)

478,482

2,452

465,569



For the year ended 31 December 2003

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. Its ultimate holding company is ASM
International N.V. (“ASM International”), a company incorporated
in the Netherlands.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.

Its principal subsidiaries are engaged in the design, manufacture
and marketing of machines, tools and materials used in
semiconductor industry.

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standard (“HKFRS”) - Statement of
Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 12 (Revised) “Income
taxes” issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA”).
The term of HKFRS is inclusive of SSAPs and Interpretations
approved by the HKSA.

The principal effect of the implementation of SSAP 12 (Revised) is
in relation to deferred tax. In previous years, partial provision was
made for deferred tax using the income statement liability
method, i.e. a liability was recognised in respect of timing
differences arising, except where those timing differences were not
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future. SSAP 12 (Revised)
requires the adoption of a balance sheet liability method, whereby
deferred tax is recognised in respect of all temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, with limited exceptions. In the
absence of any specific transitional requirements in SSAP 12
(Revised), the new accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively. Comparative amounts for prior year have been
restated accordingly. The adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised) has no
effect on the results for the current or prior accounting periods.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The
principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to

31 December each year. All significant inter-company transactions
and balances within the Group have been eliminated on
consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from and
up to their effective dates of acquisition and disposal respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

(CONTINUED)
Goodwill
Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary at the date
of acquisition. Goodwill is recognised as an asset and amortised

on a straight line basis over its useful economic life.

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a
subsidiary at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.
Negative goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 January 2001
continues to be held in reserves and will be credited to income at
the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary. Negative
goodwill arising on acquisition after 1 January 2001 is presented
as a deduction from assets and will be released to income based
on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance
resulted.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and
when title has been passed.

Interest income from bank deposits is accounted for on an
accrual basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the

interest rates applicable.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant
and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Over the term of the lease
Buildings 4%

Leasehold improvements 33%,%

10% to 33%,%

10% to 20%

Leasehold land

Plant and machinery

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income
statement.

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost or directors’ valuation less any identified

impairment loss.

Income from investments in subsidiaries is accounted for when
the Company’s right to receive the dividend payment has been
established.
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(CONTINUED)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the standard cost method, which
closely approximates the actual cost calculated using the first-in,

first-out method.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in

the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated
that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project
will be recovered through future commercial activity. The
resultant asset is amortised on a straight line basis over its
useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised as an

expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Government grants received as subsidy for the Group’s research
and development activities are recognised in the same period as
those expenses are charged in the income statement.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is recognised as an

expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prioryears. Areversal of an impairment loss is

recognised as income immediately.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

(CONTINUED)
Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
income statement items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary difference will

not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity.
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(CONTINUED)
Operating leases
The rentals under operating leases are charged to the income
statement on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant

leases.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the
approximate rates ruling on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies, except funds advanced to subsidiaries which are
regarded as permanent equity funding, are re-translated at the
rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising
on exchange are dealt with in the income statement. Funds
advanced to subsidiaries which, although not designated as
capital, are regarded as permanent equity funding, are stated at
historical rates.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of subsidiaries
outside Hong Kong are translated at the exchange rates at the
balance sheet date and the results of subsidiaries outside Hong
Kong are translated at the average exchange rate for the year.
All exchange differences arising on consolidation are dealt with
in the exchange reserve.

Employee Share Incentive Scheme

The costs on the Employee Share Incentive Scheme are
recognised as an expense in the period in which the relevant
employees’ services are rendered and are calculated with
reference to the nominal value of shares expected to be issued
under the scheme.

Retirement benefit schemes

The retirement benefit costs charged to the income statement
represent the contribution payable in respect of the current year
to the Group’s defined contribution retirement schemes, state-
managed retirement benefit schemes and Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme.

Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to customers during the year, less returns and

allowance.
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(A) Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into two operating divisions —
equipment and leadframe. These divisions are
the basis on which the Group reports its primary
segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Equipment — manufacture and marketing of
semiconductor machines and tools

Leadframe — manufacture and marketing of
semiconductor materials

(i) Segment information about these businesses
for the year ended 31 December 2003 is
presented below:

Income statement

Revenue
Equipment
Leadframe

Result
Equipment
Leadframe (Note)

Unallocated corporate income

Profit from operations
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Net profit for the year

Note: The amount has been arrived at after deduction of
factory relocation costs of HK$5.8 million (see note 7).

Balance sheet

Assets
Segment assets
Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets
Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities
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Equipment
R
HK$°000
BETT

1,623,479

405,581

HK$°000
BT

2,165,189
439,634

2,604,823

579,573
3,685

583,258
3,934

587,192
(64)

587,128
(51,255)

535,873

Leadframe Consolidated
5| 4R HE 4R wa
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BT
313,411 1,936,890
544,985

2,481,875

73,568 479,149
87,224

566,373



(CONTINUED)

(A) Business segments (continued)

Other information

Capital additions

Depreciation

Factory relocation costs

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

(if) Segment information about these businesses
for the year ended 31 December 2002 is

presented below:

Income statement

Revenue
Equipment
Leadframe

Result
Equipment
Leadframe (Note)

Unallocated corporate income

Profit from operations
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Net profit for the year

Note: The amount has been arrived at after deduction of
factory relocation costs of HK$20 million (see note 7).

Balance sheet

Assets
Segment assets
Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets
Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities
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Equipment
B4
HK$’000
BT T

77,058
113,949

7,768

Equipment
B3
HK$°000
BETT

1,391,892

241,803

Leadframe
SI4RHEZR
HK$’000
BT T
83,455
39,516
5,835

17,691

Leadframe
SIARIEZR

HK$’000
BETT

246,502

73,115

Consolidated
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HK$000
BT
160,513
153,465
5,835

25,459

HK$°000
BETT

1,459,107
386,909

1,846,016

278,018
17,811

295,829
6,520

302,349
(168)

302,181
(17,477)

284,704

Consolidated
ma
HK$’000
BT T

1,638,394
484,886

2,123,280

314,918
52,290

367,208



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

(8&)
(CONTINUED)
(A) Business segments (continued) () EFHoE (&)
Other information Hih&H
Equipment Leadframe Consolidated
B 5l 4R AE S e
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BT T BT
Capital additions BELE 38,752 62,030 100,782
Depreciation e 121,748 34,631 156,379
Factory relocation costs mEBBHRX — 20,000 20,000
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, HE/REME - BER
plant and equipment s EE () 237 (104) 133
(B) Geographical segments () i 5 &
The Group’s operations are principally REBZEBETERFREARKM
carried out in the People’s Republic of (TRE]) BEEERFBEKEE -
China (the “PRC”), including Hong Kong Fronsg kB RAE o
and Mainland China, Singapore and
Malaysia.
(i) An analysis of the Group’s turnover and () AREEZEEBREE R
profit from operations by location of REBEWESTWT :

operations is as follows:

Profit from

Turnover operations

HEE &
2003 2002 2003 2002
Z¥T=F —TT_F ZF¥ZF —_TT-HF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BEFT BEFT BT T

Location of operation BiEME

The PRC G 1,239,808 1,170,263 230,998 222,803
Singapore and Malaysia s &S RA DR 1,365,015 675,753 352,260 73,026
2,604,823 1,846,016 583,258 295,829
Unallocated corporate income AOBZ REHA 3,934 6,520
Profit from operations Feg=papil 587,192 302,349
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(CONTINUED)
(B) Geographical segments (continued)
(ii) A geographical breakdown of the

Group’s turnover by geographical

market is as follows:

Location of market
Taiwan

Mainland China
Korea

Malaysia
Singapore
Philippines
Thailand

Hong Kong

United States of America
Japan

Europe

Others

Contribution to profit by geographical
market has not been presented as the
contribution to profit from each market
is substantially in line with the overall

Group ratio of profit to turnover.

(i) The following is an analysis of the
carrying amount of segment assets,
and additions to property, plant and
equipment, analysed by the
geographical area in which the

assets are located:

The PRC

Singapore and Malaysia
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(Z) #5388 ()
(DAREBZZEXERD S
DEBAEIT

HiEH E

L
=W

E

il

B KR
RE
HREE
N

19 [ T 555 49 35 R B R R
2% A HEHE
A ER R EE T SR
8t KA BRT o

(IR TREEBEEMERE
Az o BEEREE
kW% - BENRREZIBE -

Carrying amount of
segment assets

DEHEERESE
31.12.2003 31.12.2002
—ER=HE —ZEF
+=ZA=+—8 +—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETFT BT
i E 1,818,710 1,564,526
NS K 55 R P B 660,812 557,085
2,479,522 2,121,611

2003 5002
—¥e=F —TE-F
HK$000 HK$"000
BT BT T
516,805 433,557
415,053 274,826
346,325 168,100
293,096 228,090
222,378 138,085
213,680 98,951
175,931 108,530
175,238 134316
76,557 115,476
71,148 68,799
53,228 12167
45,384 35,119
2,604,823 1 846,016

Additions to property,
plant and equipment
M - BB RREEE

Year ended Year ended
31.12.2003 31.12.2002
—BTE=F ZZE-F

+=ZA=+—-8 +-—A=+—H
L2ZEE k2 FE
HKS’000 HK$’000
BT BT T
134,704 77,294
25,809 23,488
160,513 100,782



The Group received research and development
grants from government sources. The amount of
grants received which has been offset against
the research and development expenses during
the year amounted to HK$1,214,000

(2002: HK$1,389,000).

Included in research and development expenses
is depreciation on property, plant and equipment
of HK$6,057,000 (2002: HK$6,246,000) and
rental of land and buildings under operating
leases of HK$2,117,000 (2002: HK$1,480,000).

The amounts comprise:
Factory relocation and closure costs
Provision for termination of employees

Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment

The amounts represent costs for relocation
of a Group’s factory in Hong Kong to
Mainland China.

Profit from operations has been
arrived at after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation

Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Minimum lease payments for land and buildings
under operating leases

Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration
and after crediting:

Interest income

48 | ASM ANNUAL REPORT 2003

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

SEBEBRMTS THEREREER -
RERKET B EHRTRERFS
BRI 8 2 £ 58 LB 1,214,000T
(ZZTZTZF : 5%1,389,0007T) °

MERERILEEDNE  BER
B2 ¥ E B 7B ¥ 6,057,0007T
ZEETZF ¢ B¥6,246,0007T) -
RASEROAAN T RIEFA
& ABBE2117,000 T (ZEZT=F ¢
7 #1,480,0007T) ©

EReR:
mEHRERBAER
ERETIHMRE

mE - BERR
2

HERREEES —EREH
BREBERBEAEZMAS -

ABE Rk

ZEEN B &
e

HE/REME  BEX
RiEZER

THREBTZEEED
Z&EBE

BREEMR BREFH
FEFA
FRMA

2003
—ET=F
HK$’000
BT

5,835

5,835

2003
—ET=H
HKS$’000
BRI

2,804

153,465

25,459

35,768

556,957

3,934

2002
—ET &

HK$°000
BETT

512

15,000

4,488

20,000

2002
—EE

HK$°000
BT

2,417

156,379

33,791

537,026

6,520



2003 2002

—E¥=E ZET
HKS$’000 HK$°000
BETT BT T
Fees to independent non-executive Directors IFHMITEFHES 600 300
Other emoluments to executive Directors: HITEFERLMME -
- Salaries and other benefits — e RkEMAR 4,943 4,743
- Performance related incentive payments - EBRERBAES 4,423 2,334
— Pension contribution — BRIRSHEHK 831 829
Directors’ remuneration EFEEME 10,797 8,206
In additions to the above, 205,000 B bitsh 0 RABRANEERE
(2002: 205,000) shares of the Company EERGERSEMEFHT
were issued to certain executive Directors EEI17205,00018 (ZEE =4 -
during the year under the Employee Share 205,0000%) A~ A B D ©
Incentive Scheme. The market value of HERMHNBETHZMES
these shares at the date of issue amounted 6,437,000 T (ZEE =4 ¢
to HK$6,437,000 (2002: HK$3,331,000). S5 ¥ 3.331,0009T)
The emoluments of the Directors, EFCMEeRELT (TRE
excluding the share incentive benefits, &0 BREET &l 2 Ba)

were within the following bands:

Number of directors

EFEAY
2003 2002
—ET=H —ETF
HK$nil to HK$1,000,000 # — 7#11,000,0007C 3 3
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 7 #1,500,0017T. — 7% #2,000,0007T 1 1
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 7 #6,000,0017T — 7% #6,500,0007T - 1

HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000 751 8,000,0017T — 7 #8,500,0007T 1 -
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The five highest paid individuals included
two (2002: two) Directors, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 9.
The emoluments of the remaining three
(2002: three) individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Performance related incentive payments

Pension contribution

In addition to the above, 170,000
(2002: 170,000 ) shares of the Company
were issued to the relevant highest-paid
employees during the year under the
Employee Share Incentive Scheme.

The market value of these shares at the
date of issue amounted to HK$5,338,000
(2002: HK$2,763,000).

Their emoluments, excluding the share incentive

benefits, were within the following bands:

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

ATz A+TBERLES
ZETF W) BEEMS
ZEBEHRM RN EFEE -
BT=ALT (T _F : ={1)
ZHemT

ek EMAs
BHERAZES

BARSHRK

B Lo - KRABRAFEERE
EERMHEBFERNEEES
2 A 1% 17170,0000%
ZZETZFF : 170,0000%)
RRARPRGD - ZERMDRET
B 2 M 1{& &5 #5,338,0007C
T F ¢ B#2,763,0007T) °

FHRREEFHFMBEZNT (TRAE L
Bein SRt & 2 555

7% 1,500,0017c — 7 #2,000,0007C
78 #2,000,0017T — 7% 2,500,0007C

78 #2,500,0017C — 7 #3,000,0007C

2003
—ET=H
HKS$’000
BRI

4,381
2,704

399

2002
—EE

HK$°000
BT T

3,971
1,918

496

Number of employees

2003
—EE=E

EBAB

2002
—EE-F



The Group has retirement plans covering

a substantial portion of its employees.

The principal plans are defined contribution
plans. The plans for employees in Hong Kong
are registered under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (“ORSO Scheme™)
and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(“MPF Scheme”) established under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance

in December 2000. The assets of the schemes
are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of trustees, and in the
case of Singapore by the Central Provident Fund
Board of Singapore.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly
contributions from both employees and the Group
at rates ranging from 5% to 12.5% of the employee’s
basic salary, depending on the length of services
with the Group.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the
MPF Scheme, which contribution is matched by
the employees.

The employees of the Group in the Mainland China
and Singapore are members of state-managed
retirement benefit schemes operated by the relevant
governments. The Group is required to contribute

certain percentage of payroll costs to these schemes

to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group

with respect to these schemes is to make the
specified contributions.

The amount charged to the income statement
which amounted to HK$35,611,000

(2002: HK$32,441,000) represents contributions
payable to the plans by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the plans less forfeitures of
HK$849,000 (2002: HK$545,000) arising from
employees leaving the Group prior to completion of

qualifying service period.

At the balance sheet date, forfeited contributions
which arose upon employees leaving the retirement
plans and which are available to reduce the
contributions payable in the future years amounted
to HK$375,000 (2002: nil).
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AEERA —BEARHKH
AEEZRAHE - KRz E
BB AREZ UK E - BB
BT 2R BB EER

SR (R 1 6 0 T 5 9 R 4K
HER-—ER-TTREL-A
AR 2T 2B R DI T
STHBRHI RSB o K H
ZEERAREZEENFS
B BAEEAREREE

T 22 37 B35 2 {2 3K B o 37 A0 35 o

RATELBHEE -

BERKAZZESKEBEER
AEBEH2EAMK XA
BEERFH Z5%E12.5% 5 -

BRICEAEEZREFEME ©

ERARSHEZKE  AEE
W% S 5 BT 2 A A
TERAKZ5%  TEEZHK
He S R A8 -

AEBEPBEAERMEZ
REVDABEBRNRLZBERE
IPRKENFT B ZKE - AEE
ARB R BHFK - ERERIK
BHMBES  HRLEART
BRAZETANE - AEEH
ZEEEAZAEERZEL
HEZ R -

FEWREFRMNB 2 RIE B
35,611,000 (Z T — 4 :
751 32,441,0007T)  JhHE AR
EEEZSHEEEZLEM
XA Z K ORI B R K
AERRBFHAHEAANAEER
i 8 U 2 3% 18 7 ¥ 849,0007T
(ZZZ—F : BH5450007T) °

REEBEBEREER  BEES
RGBS FT &M &= & AT
AREFERLBZMERZR
I K TE A 7 15 375,000
(ZZ2Z2=F %)



The amount represents interest on bank

borrowings wholly repayable within five years.

Current tax
Hong Kong
Other jurisdictions

Under(over)provision in prior years
Hong Kong
Other jurisdictions

Deferred tax (note 24)
Current year
Attributable to changes in tax rates

Taxation attributable to the
Company and its subsidiaries

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been calculated
at 17.5% (2002: 16%) of the estimated

assessable profit for the year.

Taxation for other jurisdictions is
calculated at the rates prevailing in the
relevant jurisdictions.

The Group’s profit arising from the
manufacture of semiconductor equipment
and materials in Singapore is non-taxable
under a tax incentive covering certain new
products under the Manufacturing
Headquarters (“MH”) status granted by
the Singapore tax authority. The tax
exemption applies to profits arising for a
period of 10 years from 1 January 2001,
subject to the fulfilment of certain criteria
during the period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

AREABLIR
=i
Hith RAME R

EFERBETR (BZ)
=i
H iy BAME R

B IA (M aE24)
H
AT 28

RREREME
RAEIZHIA

BRNGHERANFEMEE
& ER B4 Y LA B £ 17.5%
TEZTCF 6% A E -

Ht FE S 2 BOA AR B
BRAEEE 2 BITH X

st
=T EH o
al =

& B30 K 0 BP 2 E IR T
MBEEELIILE - RIE
NG E R E 2 B
BB R 8 - AN S B N
HEEZETHERRERY
MMERMEL 2SN BA
R B_TET—F—f—
BRETFAR  EHNKDE
BITETHRGET  ZEEE
#RA R

2003
—EE=H
HK$’000
BT

46,511

5,322

51,833

143
940

1,083

(2,617)

956

(1,661)

51,255

2002
T-F
K$°000

—_=
H
BT T

23,734
1,961
25,695
(1,548)
(1,548)
(6,670)

(6,670)

17,477



(CONTINUED)

The charge for year can be reconciled to
the profit before taxation perincome

statement as follows:

Pofit before taxation

Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 17.5%
(2002: 16%)

Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible
in determining taxable profit

Tax effect of income that is not taxable
in determining taxable profit

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries
operating in other jurisdictions

Effect of tax exemption under the MH status

Increase in opening deferred tax liability
resulting from changes in tax rates

Under(over)provision in prior years

Others

Taxation for the year

Interim dividend paid of HK$0.36
(2002: HK$0.36) per share on 383,331,500
(2002: 381,567,500) shares

Proposed final dividend of
HK$0.84 (2002: HK$0.64)
per share on 385,018,000
(2002: 383,331,500) shares

The final dividend of HK$0.84
(2002: HK$0.64) per share has been
proposed by the directors and

is subject to approval by the
shareholders in general meeting.
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(&)

e 8 7% R BR T BT g R B2 4R
EZHMEX HERNT:

B A5 AT 7

WA FT 1S T % 17.5%
TEZCF 6% FHEZ A

& 7 e AR T i M) B 1N T 1R A
FAXHBE s ZE

& 7 e AR T i M) B R R A B
A TS 2 3 &

ARTUERREBBREBBXE

ERMAAEEREE ZMEAR
BEZRZBRBEE

[ A 7 48 A0 | 3t iz T 7 B 3R
Hezg®

BB 3 e 5| BUF AR T
BiIE A E I

EFERETR(BZ)
Hit

REEBREA

PHREFRAEK0ITT(ZET_F :
7 #0.367T) Ik % T 383,331,5008%
(ZZZ =% : 381,567,500/%)

BRERBBREEREKBIT(ZTE_F :

751 0.647T) Ik B T 385,018,000/%
(== % — 4 :383,331,5000%)

ESCRBRMNAHARSE
BREBEK8ITT (ZETF ¢
BH0.647T) - AFERFRESF
R LEBBRE  FADIK-e

2003
—ER=H
HKS$’000
BT

587,128

102,747

1,518

(2,455)

6,733

(7,042)

(53,368)

956
1,083

1,083

51,255

2003
—ET=H
HKS$’000
BETT

137,999

323,415

461,414

2002
—ET

HK$000
BETT

302,181

48,349

1,002

(4,256)

3,860

(14,408)

(14,917)

(1,548)

(605)

17,477

2002
—ETF
HK$°000
BT

137,364

245,332

382,696



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B R 7% M &t (48)
The calculation of the basic and diluted BREAREERFTIRE T
earnings per share is based on the HIRFTHE -

following data:

2003 2002
—BE=F T F
HK$’000 HK$’000

EETRT BT T

Earnings for the purpose of basic and AEERERREEHENZ
diluted earnings per share % 5 JE 1 5 F) 535,873 284,704

Number of shares

(in thousand)

Birz HE
(FHzEh)
Weighted average number of shares
for the purpose of basic earnings AEEBRENERZ
per share hn#EF IR & 383,410 381,650
Effect of dilutive potential shares REREBERMDEBGEZ
from the Employee Share Incentive Scheme BEEETE 1,479 1,528
Weighted average number of shares
for the purpose of diluted earnings ATEEREERA
per share g5 IR & 384,889 383,178
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The Group

Cost

At 1 January 2003
Currency realignment
Additions

Disposals

At 31 December 2003

Depreciation and impairment
At 1 January 2003

Currency realignment
Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposals

At 31 December 2003

Net book values

At 31 December 2003

At 31 December 2002
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Rep=y)ogs

RZZEE=F+=A

[T
i
|

T8 R
RoBE=F—A—
EEEE
REERE
/R W

m

REEE
RZZEE=F+-_A=+—H

RZZEE-_F+-_A=+—H

Leasehold
land and
buildings

THA L

KigF
HK$’000
BT T

222,759
15,747

418

238,924

109,248
9,520

10,266

129,034

109,890

113,511

Leasehold
improve-

ments
iRk 7ES

£z
HK$’000
BEFT

167,701
24
50,551

(30,210)

188,066

138,032
14
15,700

(30,206)

123,540

64,526

29,669

Plant and
machinery
HER
B
HK$’000
BETT

1,305,333
8,283
101,541

(150,072)

1,265,085

754,765
8,150
119,369

(124,505)

757,779

507,306

550,568

Furniture,
fixtures

and
equipment
Bifh - HE
P&
HK$’000
BEFT

68,827
330
8,003

(3,178)

73,982

53,472
265
8,130

(2,815)

59,052

14,930

15,355

Total
“azs

HK$’000
BETT

1,764,620
24,384
160,513

(183,460)

1,766,057

1,055,517
17,949
153,465

(157,526)

1,069,405

696,652

709,103



(CONTINUED)

The carrying value of leasehold land and

building shown above comprises:

Land and buildings outside Hong Kong:
— Long leases

— Medium-term leases (Note)

Note: The amount includes an amount of
HK$96,813,000 (2002: HK$100,359,000)
relating to a building situated in Singapore

on a piece of land leased from the Singapore
Housing & Development Board on the payment
of a yearly rental. The lease has a term of

30 years from 1 May 1990 and is renewable
upon expiry for a further term of 30 years.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

(#8)

FEH L REFZREE

REBUIZ LI RIET -
— RHBEY
— R HE A (M)

MieE - RIE— BRI 28
FEE 196,813,000t (= F
= —4F ¢ #1%100,359,0007T) -
HEZEZ LB INERERE &
RZEBeHM  FREHHE
& OB - AN ZTFRA
—BR AH=1+F  WAIED
=t+F-

2003
—BT=x
HK$’000
EETRT

10,595

99,295

109,890

2002
T-F
K$°000

—_F
H
BT T

10,601

102,910

113,511
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Unlisted shares:
At Directors’ valuation

At cost

Loans to subsidiaries

Shares in the subsidiaries acquired pursuant
to the group reorganisation in preparation for
the listing of the Company’s shares on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 1988
are stated at Directors’ valuation. Other
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost.

The Directors’ valuation of the investments
in subsidiaries is based on the underlying
net tangible asset values of the subsidiaries
attributable to the Group as at the date of
acquisition, and after netting off the receipt
by the Company of dividends from the
pre-reorganisation profit of the

subsidiaries acquired.

Loans to subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed
repayment terms. In the opinion of the
Directors, repayment of the amounts

will not be demanded by the Company within
the twelve months from the balance

sheet date. Accordingly, the amounts are
shown as non-current assets in the

balance sheet.
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The Company

2003
—BT=x
HK$’000
EETT

83,155

63,441

146,596

248,586

395,182

AL

2002
T-F
K$°000

—ZZ
H
BETF T

83,155

63,441

146,596

248,769

395,365



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

(CONTINUED) (%)
Details of the principal subsidiaries at RZET=F+=-_HA=+—H
31 December 2003 are as follows: ZEEHBARFBOL ¢

Proportion of nominal

Place of value of issued ordinary
incorporation/ Nominal value of share/registered capital
Name of subsidiary establishment issued share capital held by the Company Principal activities
MEAEETE il v b BE#ITRAZEEE KA R FTEEH
BEEITEBRND/
A MRAREEZ P
Fixed-rate Ordinary shares/
participating registered
shares capital Directly  Indirectly
ZEEFMSRG HBRG/GEMBKRE " B3
ASM Asia Limited Hong Kong HK$27,000 HK$1,000 100% - Providing purchasing services
TEFBREEMERA ] 75 27,0007T 751,000 7T to group companies
RERBRE TFTEEARQE
ASM Assembly Hong Kong HK$100,000 HK$1,000 100% — Manufacture and sale of
Automation Limited B 7 #100,0007T 75 11,000 7T semiconductor equipment
FHBBREMERAR FEN N EFEEEN
ASM Assembly Equipment Thailand — Baht7,000,000 — 100% Agency and marketing
Bangkok Limited ZE #= #£7,000,000 service
IR Fo T 45 1 &
ASM Assembly Equipment Malaysia — MYR10,000 — 100% Agency and marketing
(M) Sdn. Bhd. BRAE T 10,0005 2k PE 28 7T service
IR R T 45 &
ASM Semi-conductor PRC — US$11,000,000 — 100% Manufacture of
Materials (Shenzhen) 2l 11,000,000% 7T semiconductor materials
Co., Ltd. SRSy bukel
T L FRME
ORYD BR AR
ASM Assembly Equipment PRC — US$200,000 — 100% Trading in semiconductor
Trading (Shanghai) i 200,000% 7T equipment
Co., Limited BEEVEEEN
EEEHRMBERES
(EB)BRAR
ASM Assembly Materials Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 HK$10,000 100% — Trading and manufacture of
Limited aBE 7 1 2,000,0007T 7 110,000 7T semiconductor materials
JeiE A E R R BENEELERYH
BRDF
ASM Assembly Products B.V.  Netherlands — DFL 40,000 100% — Trading in semiconductor
il | 177 B8 J& 40,000 equipment
BB
ASM Assembly Technology Japan — YEN10,000,000 100% — Trading in semiconductor
Co., Limited ER:S 10,000,000 H 7T equipment
ELEEEM
ASM Pacific (Bermuda) Bermuda — US$120,000 — 100% Insurance services to group
Limited BRE 120,0003 7T companies
SEARAZRERSS
ASM Pacific International Cayman Islands - HK$100 100% - Investment holding
Marketing Limited FEHS %100 7T AR
ASM Pacific Investments Hong Kong — HK$2 100% — Investment holding, agency
Limited &5 B2 T and marketing services
FERNTFREFTRADE WEER - RIBRTISHEE
ASM Pacific KOR Limited Hong Kong — HK$500,000 100% — Marketing services in Korea
B 7 #500,0007C EEBEETISHEE
ASM Technology Singapore Singapore - $$10,000,000 100% - Manufacture and sale of
Pte Limited T hnig 10,000,000 37 h1 4 7T semiconductor equipment
and materials
HERHEFGEEM
Rt
ASM Technology (M) Malaysia — MYR7,000,000 100% - Manufacture of semiconductor
Sdn. Bhd. Bk 7,000,000 £5 2 75 25 7T equipment and materials

SEFERESEM RMH
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(CONTINUED)

Details of the principal subsidiaries at

31 December 2003 are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/

Name of subsidiary establishment

Lp-NCIER Galigloavars: bl
Fixed-rate
participating
shares
o Z B E F S RH
Capital Equipment Guernsey, —
Distribution Limited Channel Islands
BB SRES
Shenzhen ASM Micro PRC —
Electronic Technology H B
Co., Limited
RIS HE B F R
BRAE
Shenzhen ASM Precision PRC —
Machinery Manufactory FE
Limited
RIS R T B
BRAE

Note 1: Under a joint venture agreement,

the Group has committed to contribute 100%
of the registered capital of HK$292,300,000

in Shenzhen ASM Micro Electronic Technology
Co., Limited (“MET”), a co-operative joint venture
company established in the PRC with a term of
10 years commencing October 1994.

At 31 December 2003, the Group has paid

up approximately HK$223,043,000 as
registered capital of MET. The Group is to

bear the entire risk and liabilities of MET

and, other than a fixed annual amount
attributable to assets contributed by the

PRC joint venture partner, is entitled to the
entire profit or loss of MET. On cessation of
the joint venture company, the Group will

be entitled to all assets other than those
contributed by the PRC joint venture

partner and those irremovable building

improvements.
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Proportion of nominal
value of issued ordinary
share/registered capital

held by the Company

Nominal value of
issued share capital

BREITRAZEEE NI

E%ﬁ LR/

11 AR R BR (B 2 tE A5
Ordinary shares/
registered

capital Directly  Indirectly

TR /5 AR A "HE fE 8

HK$1,000 - 100%
751,000 7T

(Note 1) - (Note 1)

(3 1) (3 1)

(Note 2) - (Note 2)

(FF3E 2) (FF3E 2)

M1 (KBAEEERAN  KE
%R i 2 & fE8

ERARINEEMREFHRER
Qﬂﬁﬁ*%ﬂ&DAﬁﬂm—
ANTEFETAE - BE+FE -5

2~ B) 3 A% 2N 78 # 292,300,000
TTZ2100% > EZEZE=F+=_A
=+—B AEBEDIHFHBEE
223,043,000 7T {E & & F B
HfER - R REAEKE
X BRPBEAEBEEERFRHE
FicEEERIGEZBFEENE
Oh REBHAERETRIES
HEBRIEE LA ZHFEE
METRIEZ 2% FeEE -
AERERANEERE  BPH
éém%k%%&§2§E&T

ABEzREYEREN  AEE
AEAMEFMRZAAEM
BE -

Principal activities

TEXB

Investment holding and
provision of manufacturing

and marketing infrastructure

in Mainland China and Asia
BB R R B K BE &
Tl 4R G B R T IS HE A

Manufacture of parts of
semiconductor equipment
and materials

SUE LB MR RYE

Manufacture of parts of
semiconductor equipment

SLEL BBV RN



(CONTINUED)

Note 2: Under a joint venture agreement,

the Group has contributed 95% of the
registered capital of HK$125,000,000 in
Shenzhen ASM Precision Machinery
Manufactory Limited, a co-operative joint
venture company in the PRC with a term

of 10 years commencing October 1990.

On 28 June 2000, the term was approved to
extend for further five years to October 2005.
Under the joint venture agreement, the Group
will be entitled to 100% of the joint venture
company’s profit after deducting a fixed
annual amount attributable to assets
contributed by the PRC joint venture partner.
On cessation of the joint venture company,
the Group will be entitled to all assets

other than those contributed by the PRC joint
venture partner and those irremovable

building improvements.

All the principal subsidiaries operate
predominantly in their respective place of
incorporation/establishment unless
specified otherwise under the heading
“principal activities”.

The fixed-rate participating shares of
the subsidiaries are held by ASM
International. These shares carry no
voting rights, no rights to participate in a
distribution of profits, and very limited
rights on a return of capital.

No loan capital has been issued by any of
the subsidiaries at any time during the

year or is outstanding at the end of the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of

the Group which, in the opinion of the
Directors, principally affected the results

or net assets of the Group. To give details of
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion

of the Directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

(%)

M2 RREEKERH
$El&§ S BT 2 &
TR E RAIRYI S ERE B MR
ﬁﬁ@Aﬁ(é%ﬁm*ﬂhgi
THE RE+E KR-ZTZZT
FRAZTNR  EERIERE
Eﬁii—77£¢+ﬂ) 18 7%

X &) 3 il B& 7R % 6 125,000,0007T
Z%% A - BRIEBEAELEA

CAEEBEERERKERTA
Z%“Wﬂ”mm@¢lA§
RERRAEMREBEERMGZ
BFEERNKE - RAKLERFRN
BERE BTPEAEKLERRM
REZBERTABH 2REY
K AEBEANEEZRAAZ
FBEEMEE -

REIFEXBIBANSEHA
SN B EZHE QRN EE
B2 s /RS2 EEF R
EY

MBARIz ZEEMERGKH
i ASM International FT#5 A& © %%
BT ZBREZERN - INERE
?Eﬁﬁ w A W AR E
WREEIFEERZET -

ENBARERFREMERTE
RRA  SEFHERERERY
B o

EFeRRERINMAEEZMH
BRAR HASEZEELEE
FEEFE -EXERRHINE
eHBARZFEeRREAR
T e



The Group

£E
2003 2002
—BE¥=E —EBT_F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
EBETRT BT
Raw materials R 148,293 127,332
Processed materials TR 109,860 142,512
Work in progress R 188,888 143,123
Finished goods BIpY G 82,501 92,836
529,542 505,803
At 31 December 2003, inventories amounting R-EE=F+_A=+—HEHEERXK
to HK$27,003,000 (2002: HK$20,959,000) RIS F B 51k 8 #527,003,0007T
were stated at their net realisable value. (ZZZ =4 : #%20,959,0007T) °
The Group
£E
2003 2002
—E¥=E —TT-F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Trade receivables B 5 W R 682,650 404,356
Other receivables, deposits and HEmEKER Rk
prepayments TE R 52,558 32,456
Amounts due from ASM International ASM International s @ A 7]
group companies — trade (Note) iR IE — B 5 (&) 5,042 4,324
740,250 441,136
An aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows: B EWERAERTWT -
Not yet due B 541,220 256,720
Overdue within 30 days 11 Hi 30K 113,766 105,590
Overdue within 31 to 60 days BHI31E 60K 27,664 18,281
Overdue within 61 to 90 days i1 #1612 90K - 15,260
Overdue over 90 days 761 B 8 38 90K - 8,505
682,650 404,356
Credit policy: FEBEK :

Payment terms with customers

are mainly on credit together with deposits.
Invoices are normally payable within 30 days to
60 days of issuance, except for certain

well established customers, where the terms
are extended to 3 to 4 months. Each customer
has a maximum credit limit.

Note:

Amounts due from ASM International

group companies are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable according to normal
trade terms.
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BEENRAEEBZREEMET
© O BEAFTEFLE=TERN
TRREEGHR  EETFEER
FEHEF AR - HfRBAETE
RE=ZMA - 8—FFHE
BE=EERE -

Bt 5

ASM International 2 & 2 &) FT &
FIEH RERT - B S RIBE
—REFGBRRRTETEE -



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

20 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES B 5 & H {th FE 7 BR =X
The Group
£E
2003 2002
—B%=F —TTC-F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT BT IT
Trade payables B 5 EMNER 334,161 141,486
Other payables and accrued H o JE AT BR R %
charges FEEtER 152,041 174,211
Amounts due to ASM International K ASM International & & A 7]
group companies — trade (Note) FHE—E 5 (M) 432 100
486,634 315,797
An aging analysis of trade payables is as follows: B ZETERXERITOT -
Not yet due %) A B HA 194,627 75,136
Overdue within 30 days 1 B 30K 97,049 43,362
Overdue within 31 to 60 days i Bi31E 60K 37,518 15,473
Overdue within 61 to 90 days i1 #1612 90K 4,406 3,514
Overdue over 90 days 16 HA #8890 K 561 4,001
334,161 141,486
Note: B 5 -
Amounts due to ASM International group /K_ASM International £ @ 2 ]
companies are unsecured, non-interest bearing and FEHAEER  BFLSRK
repayable according to normal trade terms. BE—REIERHEEEE -
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Issued and fully paid:
Shares of HK$0.10 each
— At1January

— Shares issued under the Employee
Share Incentive Scheme

— At 31 December

The authorised share capital of the
Company is HK$50 million, comprising
500 million shares of HK$0.10 each.

During the year, 1,686,500 shares were
issued, for cash at par, to eligible employees
and members of management under the

Employee Share Incentive Scheme.

On 24 February 2004, the Group resolved
to contribute HK$180,000 to the
Employee Share Incentive Scheme
enabling the trustees of the scheme to
subscribe for a total of 1,800,000 shares
at parin the Company upon the expiry of a
defined qualification period.
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ERTRARRAE

FREEE 010N

- R—H—H

— RIRME B RO SRR il %
BITZ BN

- WtZA=+—AR

RRBZEERARREE
ETET DRBIER
FHREEEK10T -

RERN  KRAREREER
NEBFHE  REERZE
BB E A B IR E A
IR & 5 171,686,5004% °

RZZZWMF-_A=+MWMH -

AEBFRETEE
180,0007T - f£{E B I fn
RBHEZERAREEZ
BRRAEERE - R
REERBARA KM K
1,800,000% °

2003
i = 8- 3
HK$’000
BT

38,333

169

38,502

2002

—TT=F

HK$000
BETT

38,157

176

38,333



The Group has an Employee Share Incentive
Scheme (the “Scheme”) which is for the
benefit of the Group’s employees and
members of management and has a life of
10 years starting from December 1989.

On 25 June 1999, at an extraordinary general
meeting of the Company, the shareholders
approved to extend the period of the Scheme
for a further term of 10 years up to 23 March
2010 and allow up to 5% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time,
excluding any shares of the Company
subscribed for or purchased pursuant to the
Scheme since 23 March 1990, to be
subscribed for or purchased pursuant to the

Scheme during the extended period.

On 18 February 2003, the directors resolved to
contribute HK$180,000 to the Scheme,
enabling the trustees of the Scheme to
subscribe for a total of 1,800,000 shares in
the Company for the benefit of employees and
members of the management of the Group in
respect of their services for the year ended

31 December 2002 upon expiration of the
defined qualification period. 1,686,500 of
these shares entitlements were issued on

15 December 2003 and the market value of
these shares at the date of issue amounted to
HK$52,956,100. The 113,500 unallotted
shares were cancelled by the Company on the
same day.

On 24 February 2004, the Directors resolved
to contribute HK$180,000 to the Scheme
enabling the trustees to subscribe for a total of
1,800,000 shares in the Company for the
benefit of employees and members of the
management of the Group in respect of their
services for the year ended 31 December 2003
upon the expiration of a defined qualification

period.

The costs on the Scheme are recognised as
expenses in the period in which the relevant
employees’ services are rendered and are
calculated with reference to the nominal value
of shares expected to be issued under the

Scheme.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

REEBEGIERERD ZBHE -
ERAEEREEREEREENE 2
FlmmaE - iR A+F - R—AN
NEFE+ZARBE - R—AANFER
AZ+RRARITZRARRERRAK
r REMEZSETERTF
ABHRE-T-—TF=A=-+=H
IF - UREERBERREZE
RENBECBRHEEREAAR
ARIBEETRABS ZHE(MRIEAR
— AN EE=A=-+=BREZ:
BRBABE T MBREERN) -

EFeR-_TZT=F-_A+N\B&
R A 5% il 2 4 308 1 180,0007T

INEZHIEZEEAERAEEE
BREERERBERIETAEHRM
BRSNS _F+_A=+—
HIEFEMRHZRE  REX

% R BE A $£1,800,0008% & A 7 %
B RZZEE=ZF+-A+HH

£, %17 1,686,5000% © R ¥ 1T H% A
§& 15 B T 358 & & #52,956,1007T °
FEBARBFHEPARBETH
113,5000% °

EFgR_TTENF-_A=-+TmA
R ) 57 il 2 4 508 15 180,000

T AEZEIE 2 ETEAREES
RERERE  ERAEEEER
EEBEKNBHE-_TTE=F1+=
A=+T—BIEFEMRH®ZRE -
BHEHZ = RE A 1,800,000 A

NERRG °

BEERODEBHE ZERYRERE
BERURBMAER R
W AR ¥ 5% Bl IR TR B AT A D
FREEAE -
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Share premium
At 1 January and 31 December

Special reserve
At 1 January and 31 December

Accumulated profits
At 1 January

Net profit for the year

Dividends (note 14)
At 31 December
Total other reserves

The special reserve represents the
difference between the nominal amount of
the share capital issued by the Company
and the book value of the underlying net
assets of subsidiaries acquired as a result
of the Group’s reorganisation in 1988 in
preparation for the Company’s listing on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
after netting off the receipt by the
Company of dividends from the

pre-reorganisation profit.

The Company’s reserves available for
distribution to shareholders, calculated
in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong,
amounted to HK$1,136,684,000 (2002:
HK$913,875,000), as in accordance with
the Company’s Articles of Association,
dividends can only be distributed out of

profits of the Company.
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et it {6
R—A—BR+=-ZA=+—8

R R
R—A—HE+ZA=+—8H

REEN
n—HA—H
A F R A
fie B (P £ 14)

BW+=—A=+—8

Hib 4R

KRR ZHFRIFEETIA

AEBETRAEE

H-NNNFRAEEE

HUAEARREREMA
RHMBERNE LHATE
AEWMBRARZEEEE
FEZER  MEENK
EN/NETE N SE iR = a1l
P URER 2 B8 -

RNQARZ A DR FIRE
151878 1 1,136,684,0007T
ZETF B
913,875,0007T) Jh iR 1%
ERBLREAZETRA
ATE o REARBZ AR
HEBERMARAEE
RAI 3R R R 2 R A S, o

The Company

NG|

2003 2002
—ET=E —TT
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT BT T
126,528 126,528
56,144 56,144
668,543 644,568
606,140 406,671
(461,414) (382,696)
813,269 668,543
995,941 851,215



A summary of the major deferred
tax liabilities and assets recognised
and movements thereon during the current

and prior reporting periods is as follows:

The Group
At 1 January 2002
(Credit) charge to income for the year

Exchange differences

At 31 December 2002 and
1January 2003

(Credit) charge to income for the year
Exchange differences

Effect of change in tax rate charge
to income statement

At 31 December 2003

The following is the analysis of the
deferred tax balances for balance
sheet presentation purpose:

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets

At 31 December 2003, the Group has
unused tax losses of HK$99,457,000
(2002: HK$89,429,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of
HK$13,031,000 (2002: HK$11,806,000) of
such losses. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of the remaining
tax losses due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams. Included in
unrecognised tax losses are losses of
HK$17,774,000 (2002: HK$8,156,000) that
will expire until 2008. Other losses may be

carried forward indefinitely.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

RAFEREFEAEREBR
TPEER ) E EIRAET IR
BEREEREZESHM

mr
Accelerated
tax
depreciation
R E R
HK$’000
BT T
R-ZZZ2_F—A—H 27,265
RERKAZ (E) X (3,914)
W R -

REZFBE-_F+-A=+—HEK

—ZET=F—A—8 23,351
REFWRAZ ER) X H (3,232
BERE 6
AR EEHRRERA

Zx 2,314
R-ZZTZE=F+=-A=+—H 22,439

VAR R IR ST T IR 4 R
REERBERIIK
PR Z D

EERBRE

ERERBAEE

E-ZEE=F+=-A=+—H K

& B B8 #99,457,0007T (Z BT — 4 ¢
75 14589,429,0007T) # A A3 A 4 45 K 2R
ERBRFOMEEE - EP Lz

EERER T B 13,031,000 (= E
— & 5 111,806,0007T) B IR T B IE
BE  -FHBBER  BARK

BB TABRM - FFAREBRRE
BIERMTEEE - B/ REROBG
EEPABE17,774000 T (ZEZ
— 4 BH8,156,0007T) B E B SR
ZET)\FHE o H /& 18 AT AR &
AL o

Tax
losses
HEEE
HK$’000
BT T

(8,835)
(2,971)

(11,806)

(118)

(1,107)

(13,031)

2003
—ET=E
HK$’000
BT
9,227

(2,353)

6,874

Others

Hith

HK$000
BETT

(3,214)

215

(%))

(3,010

733

©

(251)

(2,534)

Total
ksl
HK$’000
BETT

15,216
(6,670)

(1)

8,535

(2,617)

956

6,874

2002

2T F

HK$°000
BETT

10,204

(1,669)

8,535
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Guarantees given

The Company has given guarantees to

banks in respect of general banking facilities

granted to subsidiaries. These facilities
were not utilised by the subsidiaries as
at 31 December 2003 and 2002.

Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition
of property, plant and equipment contracted for
but not provided in the financial statements

Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of
property, plant and equipment authorised but
not contracted for

The Company had no significant capital

commitments at the balance sheet date.
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REER

DR G B AR M ERITES — R
RITMEER NR_FTE-_FR
—EE=F+-_A=+—H
BRI AREAAEER -

DENERNBHRERAERL
BHBEME BEREHGHZ
BEARXH

EHEERRENZEHEER
ME - BERRHBHZ
AR

RRAAEEERBEREERLE
BERENASE

o

The Group

&
2003 2002
—E¥=E ST
HKS$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
913 1,056

The Group

&
2003 2002
—ET=F —ET_F
HKS$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T
35,805 21,145
212,995 138,673
248,800 159,818



At 31 December 2003, the Group had
commitments for future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and
buildings which fall due as follows:

Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive

Over five years

Operating lease payments represent rentals
payable by the Group for certain of its
manufacturing plants, office properties and
quarters. Except for the lease in respect of a
piece of land rented from the Singapore
Housing & Development Board (details of
which are set out in note 16), other leases
are negotiated for an average terms of two to
five years.

The Company had no operating lease
commitments at the balance sheet date.

Subsequent to 31 December 2003, the Group
acquired the entire interest of a subsidiary from
ASM International at a consideration of
approximately HK$0.9 million.

68 | ASM ANNUAL REPORT 2003

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B R & M At ()

R-ZZE=ZF+—-_A=+—8 -
ANE B IR IE AT & ER L
B RIEF 2 RRFEEL
NEEER :

—FR
E-FEELF (BEERMF)
BRAF

EEHONRASAREERET
BE - BIZEkBEEZENHE
TeBRT - BRAFMEEER
BEREZEGHEMAN M (HFE
FIR ML 1638) b - AL
FHEMFERFETE K o

AAEEERERBE AL EE
RO FSE -

—EE=F+-A=+—H% "
£ E Y B 7 ASM International
—XMBRAR A - EE
K908 E T °

The Group

ES
2003 2002
—ET=F T -F
HK$’000 HK$°000
EBTR BT T
27,076 33,997
37,081 43,047
38,173 40,968
102,330 118,012



During the year, the Group paid

an annual management fee of
HK$1,500,000 (2002: HK$1,500,000)
to ASM International under a
consultancy agreement between ASM
International and the Company.
Pursuant to the agreement, ASM
International acts as a consultant,
introduces new business and provides
assistance in business development,
general management support and
services, international expertise and
market information to the Group. The
agreement, which commenced on

5 December 1988, was for an initial
period of three years and is terminable
thereafter by six months’ notice in
writing by either party.

The Group also trades with ASM
International group of companies in its
normal course of business and in the
opinion of the Directors of the Company,
the transactions were carried out at
market price. Sales to ASM International
group of companies during the year
amounted to HK$9,206,000 (2002:
HK$46,544,000).
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R ¥ — I8 3 ASM International €2 75
NARFZER WS  SERF
A 1 ASM International 3z - & 12
& & 11,500,000 (ZTE =4 !
7 % 1,500,0007T) © WRIEFZ Wk
ASM InternationaldE (L B[ + A&
EENBHEBRREELER
Z2WHEh s —REEIRERE

ERESXMBERTHSEM - ZH
FH-NANANF+ZAAHEBE
o YIE AR =F c HEB AT @A
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B REEFER  UE
RHRATSERET - FR
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Five Year Financial Summary

LFBERE

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-_A=+—RHLHFE

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
—EE=F —TT-F —TT—F —TTTEHE —ANIEF
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BT EB¥T BETI BB Tr EBEBTT

Results ES
Turnover LR 2,604,823 | 1,846,016 | 1,560,227 | 3,989,130 | 1,890,869
Profit before taxation B 5 A1 s T 587,128 302,181 249,126 | 1,175,215 349,145
Taxation BB (51,255) (17,477) (17,880) (95,032) (18,995)
Net profit for the year R EF 535,873 284,704 231,246 1,080,183 330,150
At 31 December
+=-—BA=+—8
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
—BB=F —_TT-_F —TT—F ZTETZTF —NAAIF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BEFT BT T BEFT BETRT
(restated) (restated)
(E=754%) (E51&)

Assets and liabilities BEHAR
Non-current assets FRBEE 699,005 710,772 758,025 768,794 677,378
Current assets mEBEE 1,782,870 1,412,508 1,407,483 2,129,135 | 1,305,344
Current liabilities mEBE (557,146) (357,004) (320,925) (787,902) | (718,707)
Net current assets MEBEEFE 1,225,724 | 1,055,504 & 1,086,558 | 1,341,233 586,637
Non-current liabilities FRBAE (9,227) (10,204) (15,536) (16,427) 9,532
Shareholders’ funds iR 3R 4 2 1,915,502 1,756,072 1,829,047 2,093,600 | 1,254,483
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ASM PACIFIC TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

12/F Watson Centre

16-22 Kung Yip Street

Kwai Chung, Hong Kong
Telephone (852) 2424 2021
Facsimile (852) 2481 3367

SUBSIDIARIES

ASM Asia Limited

ASM Assembly Automation Limited
ASM Assembly Materials Limited

ASM Technology Singapore Pte. Limited
ASM Technology (M) Sdn.Bhd.

ASM Precision Machinery
Manufactory Ltd., Shenzhen

www.asmpacific.com
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